FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Cody Jean Hargrave Arvidson

(August 25, 2011)

Work Phone Number: 972-780-3000 Office Number and Building: 2, 302 Work E-Mail Address: cody.arvidson@unt.edu University of North Texas at Dallas 7300 University Hills Blvd. Dallas, TX 75241

AREA OF EXPERTISE

Demonstrated research publication history through teamwork, ability to follow through, and willingness to use opportunities for sharing new knowledge. Taught and tutored research methods and statistics for over 5 years. Taught psychology and human services courses for over 5 years.

EDUCATION

Year	Degree	Major	Institution
2004	PhD	Higher Education	University of North Texas
1997	MS	Counseling Psychology	University of Kansas
1993	MS	Educational Administration	Texas A&M University
1991	BA	Psychology	University of West Florida
1989	AA	N/A	University of West Florida

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Begin/End Year	Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
2004-Present	The Degree Solutions Group	Founder/CEO
2008-Present	Richland College, Division of Learning Enrichment and Academic Development, Dallas, TX	Adjunct Professor, Psychology
2008-Present	University of North Texas at Dallas, Division of Education and Human Services, Dallas, TX	Adjunct Professor

Begin/End Year	Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
2004-2008	Dallas Baptist University, Cook Graduate School of Leadership, Dallas, TX	Adjunct Professor: Teaching, Learning, Student Development; Finance/Law; Research Methods; Statistics I
2007-2008	Center for Academic Performance, Division of Student Affairs, UNT Health Science Center, Ft. Worth, TX	Learning Specialist
2001-2004	Department of Psychology, College of Arts and Sciences, University of North Texas, Denton, TX	Teaching Fellow
2003-2004	Honors College, University of North Texas, Denton, TX	Interim Academic Counselor
2003	North Texas P-16 Council, University of North Texas, Denton, TX	Research Assistant
1999-2000	Department of Student Life, The University of Texas at Dallas, Richardson, TX	Coordinator for New Student Programs
1998-1999	Continuing Education, Eastfield College, DCCCD, Mesquite, TX,	Career Counseling & Placement Specialist (time- delimited, grant funded)
1995-1998	University of Saint Mary (former name: Saint Mary College), Leavenworth, KS	Director of Student Activities & Orientation and Assistant Director for Career Counseling
1996	Career Counseling & Planning Service, CAPS, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS	Career Counselor Internship
1995	Counseling and Psychological Services' Testing Center, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS,	Graduate Assistant
1993-1995	Department of Student Housing, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS	Complex Director
1991-1993	Department of Residence Life, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX	Resident Director

Begin/End Year	Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
1992	Housing Assignments Office, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX	Summer Housing Coordinator
1990-1991	Department of Admissions, University of West Florida, Pensacola, FL	Recruitment Officer

SCHOLARSHIP

- 1. Refereed Journal and Proceedings Articles (Published)
 - Coustasse, A., Arvidson, C. J., & Rutsohn, P. (2010). Pharmaceutical Counterfeiting and the RFID Technology Intervention. *Journal of Hospital Marketing & Public Relations*, 20(2), 100-115.
 - Coustasse, A., Arvidson, C. J., & Larry, J. J. (2010, April). *Management of Kawasaki Disease in Texas.* Presented at the annual meeting of the Business and Health Administration Association meeting, Chicago, IL.
 - Machu, T., Sloan, R., & Arvidson, C. J. (2010, April). *Pre-matriculation variables and academic performance at the Texas College of Osteopathic Medicine.* Presented at the annual meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine, North Bethesda, MD.
 - Coustasse, A., Bae, S., Arvidson, C. J., Singh, K. P., & Treviño, F. M. (2009). Disparities in Self-Reported ADL and IADL Disability among Hispanic Subgroups. *Hospital Topics*, 87(1), 15-23.
 - Larry, J. J., Coustasse, A., Arvidson, C. J., & Singh, K. P. (2009). Kawasaki Syndrome in Texas. *Hospital Topics*, *87*(3).
 - Coustasse, A., Bae, S., Arvidson, C., & Singh, K. P. (2008). Disparities in ADL and IADL disabilities among Asian American subgroups in the USA: Results from the National Health Interview Survey 2001-2003. *Disability and Health Journal*, 1(3), 150-156.
 - Arvidson, C. J. (2008, November). The curvilinear relationship between intellectual development and academic dishonesty: A new connection in making meaning of students' cheating ways. Presented at the annual meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Jacksonville, FL.

- Larry, J. J., Coustasse, A., & Arvidson, C. J. (2008, October). *Kawasaki Disease in Texas children.* Presented at the annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, San Diego, CA.
- Larry, J. J., Coustasse, A., & Arvidson, C. J. (2008, April). *Kawasaki Disease in Texas children: A need for healthcare provider continuing education.* Presented at the annual meeting of the Business and Health Administration Association meeting, Chicago, IL.
- Arvidson, C. J. (2006, October). The implications of the relationship between intellectual development and academic dishonesty for teaching, learning, and student cultures. Presented at the Center for Academic Integrity International Conference, Denver, CO.
- Arvidson, C. J. (2004). Book Review of Bain, K. (2004), What the Best Teachers Do. Community College Journal of Research and Practice, 28(10), 837-838.
- Arvidson, C. J., & Baier, J. L. (2003). Credentialing the student affairs professional: Another point of view. *College Student Services Journal of Research and Practice*, 1, 35-54.
- Arvidson, C. J. (2003). A New Role Emerging? Reviewing the literature on RA roles. Journal of College and Student University Housing, 31(2), 31-36.
- Arvidson, C. J. (2003). Book Review of Hambrick, F. A., Evans, N. J., & Schuh, J. H. (2002), Foundations of Student Affairs Practice: How philosophy, theory, and research strengthen educational outcomes. Community College Journal of Research and Practice, 27(2), 157-159.
- Arvidson, C. J. (2001). Book Review of Martin, E. (1999), *Changing Academic Work:* Developing the Learning University. International Journal for Academic Development, 6(2), 177.
- Arvidson, C. J. (2001). Book Review of Kennedy, D. (1998), *Academic Duty. Journal of Academic Leadership, 1*(2). Retrieved from http://www.academicleadership.org/
- 2. Non-Refereed Articles (Published)
 - Kraus, J., & Arvidson, C. J. (2004). Reverse transfer students: The neglected transfer student. *The Catalyst*, *33*(3), 17-24.
 - Harris, M., Bush, V. B., & Arvidson, C. J. (2003, May). *Gap Analysis Report.* Denton, TX: North Texas P-16 Council.
 - Lumsden, D. B., & Arvidson, C. J. (2002). Academic Integrity Among Community College Students: Findings of a preliminary study, *The Catalyst*, *31*(1), 15-19.

- 3. Book Chapters (Published)
- 4. Books (Published)
 - Arvidson, C. J. (2005, October). *The Guide for Your Success in Earning Your Doctoral Degree*. Presented at the Dissertation Institute, Dallas, TX.
 - Arvidson, C. J. (2003/2004). Advice for achieving your doctoral degree (1st/2nd eds.). Denton, TX: Association of Graduate Students in Higher Education.
 - Arvidson, C. J. (2004). *The anatomy of academic dishonesty: Cognitive development, selfconcept, neutralization techniques, & attitude toward cheating.* Unpublished dissertation, University of North Texas, Denton.